# NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 5 OF THE ASSEMBLY

(10<sup>th</sup> SESSION 2024)

<b>Date and Time</b>	Monday, the 21 <sup>st</sup> October, 2024 at 12:05 a.m.		
Commenced at	12:05 A.M.		
Adjourned at	5:15 A.M.		
Total working hours	5 Hours 10 Minutes		
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic		
-	Republic of Pakistan.		
Attendance	239		

### 1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Hadith by Hafiz Naseem Mehmood Khalil
- Naat by Ali Raza Arshad
- National anthem

## **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of members	Brief Subject	
Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar,	Spoke on the Constitution (Twenty Sixth Amendment) Bill, 2024.	
Minister for Law and Justice and		
Parliamentary Affairs	The following Ministers / Members spoke on the Bill:-	
12.14 a.m. to 12.16 a.m. (0:02)	1. Mr. Bilawal Bhutto Zardari	
	12.16 a.m. to 1.01 a.m. (0:45)	
	2. Mr. Omar Ayub Khan,	
	Leader of the Opposition	
	1.01 a.m. to 1.39 a.m. (0:38)	
	3. Khawaja Muhammad Asif,	
	Minister for Defence,	
	Defence Production and Aviation	
	1.39 a.m. to 2.10 a.m. (0:31)	
	4. Mian Muhammad Nawaz Sharif	
	2.10 a.m. to 2.12 a.m. (0:02)	
	5. Moulana Fazl-ur-Rehman	
	2.12 a.m. to 2.48 a.m. (0:36)	
	6. Mr. Muhammad Farooq Sattar	
	2.48 a.m. to 3.04 a.m. (0:16)	
	7. Mr. Gohar Ali Khan	
	3.04 a.m. to 3.16 a.m. (0:12)	
	8. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar,	
	Minister for Law and Justice	
	and Parliamentary Affairs	
	3.14 a.m. to 3.18 a.m. (0:04)	

#### LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

2. Further consideration of the following motion moved by **SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR**, Minister for Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs on 20th October, 2024:-

"that the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (twenty-sixth Amendment) Bill, 2024], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once."

Motion for consideration of the Bill was moved:

225 Members rose in favour and 12 Members rose against, consequently the consideration motion was carried by votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

## The clause by clause consideration of the Bill was made:-

#### Clause 2

225 Members rose in favour and 12 Members rose against clause 2, consequently clause 2 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 3

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 3, consequently clause 3 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 4

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 4, consequently clause 4 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 5

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 5, consequently clause 5 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 6

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 6, consequently clause 6 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 7

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 7, consequently clause 7 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 8

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 8, consequently clause 8 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 9

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 9, consequently clause 9 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 10

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 10, consequently clause 10 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 11

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 11, consequently clause 11 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 12

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 12, consequently clause 12 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 13

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 13, consequently clause 13 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 14

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 14, consequently clause 14 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 15

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 15, consequently clause 15 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 16

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 16, consequently clause 16 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 17

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 17, consequently clause 17 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 18

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 18, consequently clause 18 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 19

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 19, consequently clause 19 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 20

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 20, consequently clause 20 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 21

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 21, consequently clause 21 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 23

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 23, consequently clause 23 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 24

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 24, consequently clause 24 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 25

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 25, consequently clause 25 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 26

225 Members rose in favour and no Member rose against clause 26, consequently clause 26 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### Clause 27

225 Members rose in favour and 12 Members rose against clause 27, consequently clause 27 stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

#### **Clause 1, Preamble and Short Title**

225 Members rose in favour and 12 Member rose against Clause 1, Preamble and Short Title, consequently clause 1, Preamble and Short Title stood part of the Bill as it was passed by the votes of not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

## 3. **SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR,** Minister for Law and Justice and

Parliamentary Affairs, to move that the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Twenty-sixth Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.

The Motion was moved:

Mr. Speaker explained the procedure of voting by division, to the members.

225 members casted their votes for Ayes, and 12 members casted their votes for Noes, consequently, the Bill was passed by the Assembly by not less than two thirds of the total membership of the Assembly.

### **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of members	Brief Subject
Mian Muhammad Shehbaz Sharif Prime Minister of Islamic Republic of Pakistan 5.00 a.m to 5.12 a.m. (0:12)	Paid gratitude on passing of the Constitution (Twenty Sixth Amendment) Bill, 2024.

## SUPPLEMENTARY ORDERS OF THE DAY

## **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

4.	SENATOR SYED MOHSIN RAZA NAQVI,	Motion adopted
	Minister for interior, to move that the Bill further to amend the Societies Registration Act, 1860 (XXI of 1860) [The Societies Registration (Amendment) Bill, 2024], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.	The clause by clause consideration of the Bill was made:-
5.	SENATOR SYED MOHSIN RAZA NAQVI, Minister for interior, to move that the Bill further to amend the Societies Registration Act, 1860 (XXI of 1860) [The Societies Registration (Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	Bill was passed

At 5.15 a.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Tuesday, the  $22^{nd}$  October, 2024 at 5.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 21<sup>st</sup> October, 2024

**TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General**